
 
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2901-CJ  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Assist in National Search for Vice President For Information Technology And Chief 
Information Officer (CIO) 
 
DATE:  December 17, 2015 
 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
Vendor Question and Answer  
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 
 Date 
 
  



THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A: 

 
QUESTION 1:  What are the total number of IT services staff that the VP will oversee and lead? 

 
ANSWER:   The Division of IT and University Technology Services has approximately 300 employees. 

   


